Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
h

From: Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle@doi.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); tremblay@coib.nyc.gov

Cc: Gross@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: RE: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint AGAINST the NYC Conflicts of

Interest Board & NYC Department of Investigation

Good morning,

I will forward the new complaint to the person handling our complaints this week — but | believe that you will need to
submit your FOIL request yourself. Please see the link below to DOV’s public website which provides instructions on how
to submit a FOIL request.

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/doi/contact/foil.page

Thanks,
Evelyn

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 3:50 PM

To: tremblay@coib.nyc.gov; Evelyn McCorkle <EMcCorkle@doi.nyc.gov>

Cc: Gross@coib.nyc.gov

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Public Corruption Complaint AGAINST the NYC Conflicts of Interest Board & NYC
Department of Investigation

DOI Warning

WARNING: This email originated outside of DOI. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are
unsure about its validity, please contact DOI's IT Unit.

boi

TO: New York City Conflicts of Interest Board -- ATT: Deputy Director of Enforcement Jeffrey Tremblay
New York City Department of Investigation -- ATT: Special Investigator Evelyn McCorkle

Following up my phone calls to each of you inquiring as to the status of my May 17t complaint against NYC Public
Advocate Williams and NYC'’s five D.A.s, attached is a new complaint, based thereon, against COIB and DOI. Additionally
attached are its two enclosures — my FOIL request to COIB and DOI — which | request you respectively forward to your
FOIL/record access officers for response.

CJA’s webpage for this new complaint — with links for ALL its substantiating EVIDENCE - is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.org/web—pages/searching—nvs/district—attomeys/ NYC/june-28-2021-complaint.htm.

As always, | am available to assist you, to the max. Feel free to call me with any questions, etc.

Thank you.



